
1 LICENSEEILOCATION INSPECTED. 

8 f@'S cmY7e- /CV~*a ."G C.C. 

Jy&=ce 5 ~ VAd 
REPORT NUMBER(S) LL.&&p ec/ 

. .  ;j 2. Previous vldation(s) dosed. 

F" 2. NRCYREGIONAL OFFICE 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia,Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

@ 3. The vblatkm(s),.spea~caHy described to you by the inspector as noncHed violations. are nol being dted because they were self-identifed. 
non-repetiW, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining aitwia in Ute NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREGIGOO, to 
exerdSe discretion. were satisfied. 

-r 

Non-Ciied Vmlation(s) washwe dixussed hvoMng the following requirernent(s) d'hd Corredwe Ac!ion(s): 

3. DOCUET NUMBER(S) 

0 . 3 0  - -703 %-& 

4. During this inspedon certain of your adivities. as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are bemg 
ated. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, whldr may be Mlbfetz to posting in a d m  Mh 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Adions) 

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 

u'L-- 2-99 70 -01 L 

._ , .. ._ . . -. . _ _  ._ . __._ _______ _____ --.- 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
iereby state hl, Mhin 30 days. the adions described by me to the inspector will be taken to amcl the violations identffied. This statement of 
medive adbm is made 4n accordance w3h (he requkemants d 10 CFR 2201 (corredhre steps alre&y taken. corredive steps whidt will be taken. date 
hen full compliance will be achieved). I understand that 110 fwther M e n  msponse to NRC wiU be required, unless specHicaQ requested. . Date 


